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HISTORIC

FRANKLIN
TENNESSEE
April 7, 2011
TO: Board of Mayor and Aldermen
FROM: David Parker, City Engineer/CIP Executive

Eric Stuckey, City Administrator Z(/‘_;/

SUBJECT:  FY 2011-2015 CIP Priority Ranking

Purpose
The purpose of this memorandum is to update the Priority Ranking List for Capital Investment Projects

(CIP).

Background
Attached are 2 different FY 2011-2015 CIP Priority ranking listing spread sheets for your use and

consideration. Attachment A is a listing indicates the projects that Administration (Eric Stuckey, Russ
Truell, Vernon Gerth and David Parker) feels are the most urgent projects needing to be accomplished
and that will basically fit within the City’s Funding Plan as established by theBoard of Mayor and
Aldermen. Attachment B is a summary of the FY 2011-2015 CIP Projects with the various departments’
prioritization of their projects.

The FY 2011-2015 CIP Prioritization is to be discussed mainly to determine how the Board desires to
proceed with the prioritization process. A special work session and/or the Capital Investment
Committee could be used to assist in this process.

Financial Impact
Please see updated spreadsheets attached.

Recommendation
Direction from the Board regarding the CIP prioritization process is sought.
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Attachment A:

Administration CIP Priority
Package
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Department CIP Priorities
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